



DV Subcommittee Minutes

Wednesday, July 21 at 10:30AM ET

Present: Tina Robbins, Chelsey Cloft, Erin Viau, Jessica McKerchie, Robin Greiner, Rochelle Clemens-Ludtke, Sarah Hughes, Valerie Hoffman, Wendy Johnson, Rebecca Rogan

1. Welcome: Include in chat what agency/area you are with
2. Next Goals:
 - a. CoC Application and DV Bonus Projects:
Difference between Habitability and HQS requirements; Jesica look into recorded HQS training.
 - b. RRH and TH/RRH Project Types: Discussion about what these look like.
 - c. Recordkeeping Requirement: NNEDV and SafeHousing Partnership have sample documents for RRH CoC Program projects, but agencies still need to be sure these fulfill all their requirements.
 - d. Different arrangements for applying for grants- could be as much as \$650,000 available to apply for. Could partner with non-DV and just be a service provider sub-grantee. Could have several agencies apply together, or agencies could apply separately. Scale can be determined by considering how many housing placements an agency thinks they can do.
 - e. Match is 25% but DVS and VOCA can be used, especially for services. Admin is 10%
 - f. Robin will pull together a group of interested parties to discuss funding application options.
3. New Business
4. Adjourn

Next Meeting: TBD